

CURRICULUM VITAE

MATTHEW PRESCOTT

62 Rakesmoor Lane
Barrow-in-Furness
Cumbria
LA14 4LQ

T: +44(0)7792629768
W: www.designbyprescott.co.uk
E: matt@designbyprescott.co.uk

D.O.B: 19th September 1989

Previous Education

*St. Bernard's Catholic High,
Rating Lane,
Barrow-in-Furness,
Cumbria*

*Barrow Sixth Form College,
Rating Lane,
Barrow-in-Furness,
Cumbria*

*Leeds Metropolitan University,
Headingley Campus,
Leeds,
West Yorkshire*

Qualifications

GCSE *English Literature (A)
Graphic Design (A)
English Language (B)
Maths (B)
Dual Science (BB)
French (B)
Religious Studies (B)
Geography (C)*

GNVQ *Information Technology (Merit)*

AS Level *Physics (E)*

A Level *Computing (D)
Media Studies (D)
Product Design (E)*

ACA *Rich Media Communication Using Flash CS3*

BSc(Hons) *Multimedia Technology (2:1)*

Previous Employment

<i>2011-Present</i>	<i>Position: Web Designer WebsiteUK Ltd. 722-723 Cameron House, White Cross Buisness Park, Lancaster, Lancashire +44(0)1524 596100</i>
<i>2006-2010</i>	<i>Position: Website Maintenance Crooks Motorcycles Ltd. 36-44 Crellin Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria +44(0)1229 822120</i>
<i>2006-2009</i>	<i>Position: Kitchen Assistant / Waiter Kitchen Wizard Catering / The Loft Restaurant 19 Tudor Square, Dalton-in-Furness, Cumbria +44(0)1229 462268</i>
<i>2005-2006</i>	<i>Position: Glass Collector / DJ The Cavendish Arms 3 Market Place, Dalton-in-Furness, Cumbria</i>

Personal Interests

Graphic Design, Photography, Live Music, Motorsport, Snowboarding, Mountain Biking.

Personal Statement

I consider myself a creative individual and have a strong eye for aesthetics and design. I have always had a keen interest in computers and the internet, and spent most of my teen years playing around on Photoshop and other graphics editing programs. During college a lot of my friends played in local bands, and I always enjoyed designing them logos and posters to promote their gigs at the weekends. I also taught myself how to mark-up and style web pages so that I could publish my website designs online. During my Multimedia degree I have progressed my skills in both design and web programming, and outside of university I have been working as a freelance designer trying to build up a portfolio. I have worked with a number of clients producing mainly websites but also some print media. This has given me a lot of valuable experience in communicating with clients and project management, as well as helping me to develop my skills and keep up-to-date with current web trends. I am confident, highly motivated and very passionate about what I do. I look forward to becoming part of a professional team where I can input my ideas as well as take inspiration from others.

References available upon request